Gmail

D King =<cartesiandantsaf@gmail.com>

FW: Notification Inquiry Sheet Submission

Planning Office of N'elghhomaod Coordination <onc@ca:bq.gw=~
To: "cartesiandenise@gmall.com® <cartesiandenise@omail.com:>

Fi, Apr 21, 2017 at 1154 AM

Cc: "Camnona, Dalaing L" <dlcarmona@eab.gove, "Quevedn, Yicents M." <vguevedofcabg.govs

Affected Neighborhood Associations for Zone Atlas Pagel C-1i-Z and D-31-Z

Valcano Cliffs Proparty Qwenars Association

Blake Thompson
blomps@hotmail.com i

H05-328-3117

Ed Sanchez !

Edsan3013@gmail.corn

505-588-0521
La Cuentistn Subdivision Unit 1 HOA, Inc
Jeff Pointer

JwpbZalb@gmail .com !
- 505-890-0609

Petrogiyph Estates NA

Steven J. Metro

Metre.meirodevelopment@aol.com

505-280-4553 .

Blake Thompson
bthomps@hotrail.com
506-328.3117

Lt us know if you nead anything alse,

Vanessa J. Baca

Meighborhoad Communication Liaison, Office of Neighbo
City Councll Services

{505) 768-3331 Office

vanessabacagicabg.gov

www.cabg.govineighborhoods

rhood Coardination {ONC)



¥

From: webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org [maiito:web master=caba.govi@mailgun.org) On Behalf Of

webmaster@oabg.gov
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 8:58 AM

To: Planning Office of Nelghborhood Coordinatian <onci@cabng,govs

Subject: Natification inguiry Sheet Submission

MNaliflcation |nguity For:
Developren Review Board Submittal

if you selected "Cther” in the question above, please descrjba what you ars seeking a Notification fnquiry Tor below:

Contast Name
Denise King
Company Nama

Cartesia.n Survays, Inc,

Adldress
P.C. Box 44414
City
Rio Rancha
Stata |
N i
ZiP
BY174

Teiephons Number

5058263050
Email Addrass

cartesiandenissfigmail com

Anticipated Date of Public Hearing (if applicable):

Describe the legal description of the subject site for this pmj'ect:

Tract D, La Cueniista Subdivizion

Located onfbebween {physical address, street name or cthes

idantifying mark):

Kimrnick Driva NW, betwasn Tema Alta Rd. and Pinds Verde Rd. MW

This siie is focated on the following zone atlas page:

C-11-Z and D-11-Z

'E':f Zone Atlas Pages - Tract D,pdf
434K .




I} King <cartesiandenise@gmaif.com>

FW: Notification inquiry Sheot Submissian

Platining Office 6f Neighborhood Coardination <om@cai:q.gw> Fri, Apr 21, 2097 al 12:37 PM
To: D King <cartesiandsriseg@dgmall.com> !

Cc: "Carmona, Dakaina L, <dlcamonaBcaby. gov=, “Quama::lo, Vicante M.” <vquevedo@oabq.govs
i :

Here are the mailing addresses. | am Eoing to have Daiainia Carmona or Vicente Quevedo follow up with you on the
Certiticates of Mo Fffect, as ) am not famiiiar with those ag of yet. :

oleang Cliffs Pro Owne sg.oc‘ [N '
Blake Thompson
btomps@hotmait.com
505-328-3117

3009 Palo Alto NE/§7111 :

Ed Sanchez
Edsan3013@gmail.com
505-B98-0521

416 Rivera Lane, Corrales, NM 27048

ventista Su "slonL{' Hi.‘:l !
Jeff Pointer
JwpG2ath@ogmail. com
H05-890-0609 | |

6309 Camino de Paz NW/87120

Petrogl B8
Steven ), Metro

Metro.metrodavalopment@aol.com |
505-280-4553

8860 Desert Finch NE/S7112

Blake Thampson : i
bihomps@hotmail.com
505-328-3117 : _ |

3009 Palo Alte NE/87111



